TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM:

Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Grant Acceptance
DATE: March 9, 2010

The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of
Trustees acknowledge and accept these grants on behalf of the
District. By accepting these grants, the Board also authorizes the
Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the
grant award amounts to the appropriate budgets.

TPSD Grant # 1012
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 1014
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:

District Grant Contact:

MDE Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 1016
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Grant Amount:

District Grant Contact:

Grant Period:

Mississippi Arts Commission

Milam Elementary School

Science Fun Day

To provide all sixth grade students the
opportunity to experience a Science Fun Day
presented by Dr. John Hunt of MS College.
$1,000.00

Marrion Winders, Travis Beard

PE4LIFE

District Wide

PE4LIFE ACADEMY

PE4LIFE Academy travel stipend — to reimburse
district for $2,000 of the travel expenses
incurred while traveling to Rogers, AR for the
training plus $5,000 for equipment. Any portion
not used for travel or substitute coverage can be
used for equipment purchases for the Physical
Education Program.

$7,000.00

Diana Ezell

Sherry Lloyd, PE 4 Life

Exxon Mobile

Thomas St. School

Exxon Mobil Educational Alliance Grant
Funding for Arts Integration Resources.
$750.00

Christy Jordan and Debbie Davis
2009-2010 School Year



